

FW: Small Business Strategy Deck

From: "Walsh, Laura M. (TBS)" <laura.m.walsh@ontario.ca>
To: "Poopalapillai, Christine (TBS)" <christine.poopalapillai@ontario.ca>, "Humphries, Christopher (TBS)" <christopher.humphries@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 22 Sep 2017 13:55:58 -0400
Attachments: Small Biz_Decision Deck v21 - MGCS Updates.pptx (318.1 kB)

Hey Both,

Hopefully you have received this deck via MGCS MO, it is an updated procurement deck with the main changes being to scope in MTO's RAQS procurement system as opposed to just the MGCS Tendering Portal. Changes are in red.

This is going back to fiscal prep, and MGCS has requested comments by end of day today.

Thanks,

Laura

From: Franco, Tara Lynne (MGCS)
Sent: September-22-17 1:22 PM
To: Walsh, Laura M. (TBS); Walters, Jeffrey (MIT); Anjum, Mohsin (MEDG/MRIS)
Cc: Boyko, Chantelle (MGCS)
Subject: FW: Small Business Strategy Deck

Hello DMOs,

Sharing you the latest deck with some changes on the procurement pieces as a result of our meeting yesterday. See the text in red. Supply Chain added a reference to the MTO procurement system to the deck.

I've shared this with our MO and have asked if he has connected in with your MOs and if they have any further direction for us. We understand this is going again to Fiscal prep, so our last chance to edit this again will be on a version they will send us at end of day today which we will need to get any final comments into by around noon to MEDG so they can get it to CO.

I'm not sure if our MO will share with yours, so I'd recommend you do that (Mohsin can you get this to Small Business as well?) Let me know if your ministries have any concerns with the content.

I will keep you informed if I receive any further direction from our MO.

Tara

Tara Lynne Franco
Senior Policy Advisor

Deputy Minister's Office
Ministry of Government and Consumer Services
900 Bay Street, 6th Floor, Mowat Block, Toronto M7A 1L2
Tel: 416-327-1269
Mobile: 416-419-0656



Please let me know if you require this message in an alternative accessible format.

From: Burgess, Derek (MEDG/MRIS)
Sent: September 21, 2017 4:52 PM
To: Anderson, Joanne (MEDG/MRIS); Hughes, Alison (MEDG/MRIS); Huey, Christopher (MEDG/MRIS); Macdonald, Marian (MGCS); Forster, Kim (MGCS); Ilnyckyj, Anna (OMAFRA); Duff, Scott (OMAFRA); Bartucci, David (MAESD); Franco, Tara Lynne (MGCS); Maurier, Jason (MEDG/MRIS); Donais, Cheryl (MOF)
Cc: Ciullo, Eric (MEDG/MRIS); Anjum, Mohsin (MEDG/MRIS); Alaga, Akin (MEDG/MRIS); Littlejohn, Karen (MEDG/MRIS); Khoso, Saqib (MEDG/MRIS); Patel, Lesley (MOF); Johnstone, Kate (MEDG/MRIS); Kim, Eunha (MEDG/MRIS); Gray, Rob (MOF)
Subject: Small Business Strategy Deck

Thank you again for your continued support with this initiative.

The small business strategy was discussed at Fiscal Prep Committee this week and, as you may know, will return to FPC for a follow up discussion next Wednesday. While many of you have likely been debriefed post-Fiscal Prep in terms of next steps for your initiatives, if you haven't or if you otherwise need more context, please let me know.

In anticipation of next weeks' FPC we need to provide updated materials by next Tuesday morning. As some of the initiatives continue to evolve, the goal at this point is to update the initiative details, and fill in the blanks in the materials.

At this time there are two decks being used to support discussions about the strategy – the full **decision deck** and an **abridged** version, both attached. We are asking for updates to both decks.

Please provide updates to me and Saqib Khoso. If possible updates by tomorrow mid-day would be appreciated. We will circulate another version of the deck by end of day tomorrow reflecting any input received up to that point, and would ask that all updates be provided no later than noon Monday.

The following list provides more detailed requests for updates.

Abridged deck:

- In the tables, ensure initiative descriptions reflect current proposals
- Add information on target sectors and the expected benefit per firm of each initiative.
- Add the anticipated 2-year total cost of each initiative.

Decision Deck:

All Ministries

- Review and update content, both in the main deck and the appendix, as necessary to reflect current direction on each initiative.
- Include cost estimates, where not already provided
- Provide timeline for implementation

MAESD

- Confirm proposed approach for wage subsidy, and add draft minute
- Provide timeline for implementation
- Include expected costs

MGCS

- Revise and provide update to reflect current plans
- Provide timeline for implementation

MEDG-OFB

- Provide timeline for implementation for Equivalency and Risk-Based Inspections

MEDG-OIO

- Finalize the initiative name, if possible
- Provide costs for In-market Services

MOF and MEDG

- Finalize and provide additional detail on the access to capital proposal, including any fiscal implications and the proposed minute.

OMAFRA

- Provide finalized options for Main Street Business
- Provide Cabinet Minute to include Energy Audits
- Provide timeline for implementation

Communications

- Review and update content

From: Burgess, Derek (MEDG/MRIS)

Sent: September-19-17 3:03 PM

To: Anderson, Joanne (MEDG/MRIS); Hughes, Alison (MEDG/MRIS); Huey, Christopher (MEDG/MRIS); Macdonald, Marian (MGCS); Forster, Kim (MGCS); Ilnyckyj, Anna (OMAFRA); Duff, Scott (OMAFRA); Bartucci, David (MAESD); Gray, Rob (MOF); Franco, Tara Lynne (MGCS); Donais, Cheryl (MIT); Maurier, Jason (MEDG/MRIS)

Cc: Ciullo, Eric (MEDG/MRIS); Anjum, Mohsin (MEDG/MRIS); Alaga, Akin (MEDG/MRIS); Littlejohn, Karen (MEDG/MRIS); Khoso, Saqib (MEDG/MRIS)

Subject: Small Business Strategy Deck

Thank you for your continued support and assistance with the small business file. Attached is the latest version of the cabinet submission deck which has now been shared with CO ahead of tomorrow's Fiscal Prep discussion.

As you will see there are still a few gaps to fill in (e.g., in the minute and on one of the initiatives), which we will be looking to address over the next couple of days. As well, there may be further changes and clarifications needed, pending direction coming out of tomorrow's discussion.

Thank you again,

Derek